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# Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015 libnsl (Nicola Barnett) - Ticket created [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	Subject:
	FW: Thesis Embargos

	Date:
	Tue, 25 Aug 2015 12:49:44 +0100

	To:
	"librt" <research@library.leeds.ac.uk>

	From:
	"Nicola Barnett" <N.S.Barnett@leeds.ac.uk>


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 3.2KiB
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph 
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie
# Tue Aug 25 12:50:27 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Tue Aug 25 12:51:28 2015 libnsl (Nicola Barnett) - Queue changed from Research to Metadata 
# Tue Aug 25 15:43:44 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Forwarded Transaction #642216 to RP_Examinations <rp_examinations@adm.leeds.ac.uk>, lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	Subject:
	Fwd: FW: Thesis Embargos

	To:
	rp_examinations@adm.leeds.ac.uk

	CC:
	s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk

	From:
	lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 507B
Hi there

Could you advise on this case please.

Kind regards
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
# Tue Aug 25 15:43:44 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Tue Aug 25 16:21:02 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Requestor Cassandra Ulph <C.R.Ulph@leeds.ac.uk> added 
# Tue Aug 25 16:21:32 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Requestor libnsl (Nicola Barnett) deleted 
# Tue Aug 25 16:33:51 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	RT-Send-CC:
	s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 2.9KiB
Hi Cassie

When you signed your thesis deposit form you gave permission for your thesis to be digitised by the British Library, that is how it has come to be available in the White Rose Repository.
I have forwarded your request for a retrospective embargo to be placed on your thesis to the Research Office but you should be aware that it has been available electronically since November 2014. If permission for a retrospective embargo is given we can contact the British Library and ask them to take it down on their site but it may have been harvested by other agencies already.
I will let you know what is happening as soon as I have a response from the Research Office - I will follow it up tomorrow.

Kind regards
Sheila 
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
Show quoted text
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie

  
# Tue Aug 25 16:33:52 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Tue Aug 25 16:33:52 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Tue Aug 25 16:33:52 2015 The RT System itself - Status changed from 'new' to 'open' 
# Tue Aug 25 16:43:08 2015 Cassandra Ulph <C.R.Ulph@leeds.ac.uk> - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	Subject:
	RE: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos

	Date:
	Tue, 25 Aug 2015 16:37:57 +0100

	To:
	"libmeta" <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>

	From:
	"Cassandra Ulph" <C.R.Ulph@leeds.ac.uk>


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 7.2KiB
Dear Sheila,
 
Many thanks for getting back to me about this.  I greatly appreciate you doing what you can.
 
Best wishes
Cassie
 
From: Sheila Gallagher via RT [mailto:lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk] 
Sent: 25 August 2015 16:34
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos
 
Hi Cassie

When you signed your thesis deposit form you gave permission for your thesis to be digitised by the British Library, that is how it has come to be available in the White Rose Repository.
I have forwarded your request for a retrospective embargo to be placed on your thesis to the Research Office but you should be aware that it has been available electronically since November 2014. If permission for a retrospective embargo is given we can contact the British Library and ask them to take it down on their site but it may have been harvested by other agencies already.
I will let you know what is happening as soon as I have a response from the Research Office - I will follow it up tomorrow.

Kind regards
Sheila 
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie

  
# Wed Aug 26 09:38:27 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Taken 
# Wed Aug 26 10:16:23 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	RT-Send-CC:
	s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 3.1KiB
Hi Cassie

Just to keep you up to date. I have moved your ethesis back to Review so it is no longer visible in the White Rose Repository, I have also suppressed the bibliographic record in the Library catalogue so your thesis is hidden from public view at the moment.
Have you contacted your supervisor regarding the embargo? They would then need to speak to the people in Postgraduate Research and Operations to get them to authorise it.
I will contact the British Library to ask them to remove your thesis from British Library's Electronic Thesis service (EThOS) 
If we go ahead with the embargo we can make the title and abstract of your ethesis available again if that is what you want and we will restrict access to the print copy in the Library.

Kind regards
Sheila
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
Show quoted text
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie

  
# Wed Aug 26 10:16:24 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Wed Aug 26 10:16:24 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Wed Aug 26 10:31:47 2015 Cassandra Ulph <C.R.Ulph@leeds.ac.uk> - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	Subject:
	Re: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos

	Date:
	Wed, 26 Aug 2015 10:31:15 +0100

	To:
	"libmeta" <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>

	From:
	"Cassandra Ulph" <C.R.Ulph@leeds.ac.uk>


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 3.8KiB
Dear Sheila,

Many thanks for doing this. I haven't discussed this with my supervisor but as it happens am seeing her tomorrow so will raise it then. Who would we need to contact in PGR operations?

Best wishes,
Cassie


From: Sheila Gallagher via RT <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:16:24
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos 
 
Hi Cassie

Just to keep you up to date. I have moved your ethesis back to Review so it is no longer visible in the White Rose Repository, I have also suppressed the bibliographic record in the Library catalogue so your thesis is hidden from public view at the moment.
Have you contacted your supervisor regarding the embargo? They would then need to speak to the people in Postgraduate Research and Operations to get them to authorise it.
I will contact the British Library to ask them to remove your thesis from British Library's Electronic Thesis service (EThOS) 
If we go ahead with the embargo we can make the title and abstract of your ethesis available again if that is what you want and we will restrict access to the print copy in the Library.

Kind regards
Sheila
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
Show quoted text
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie

  
# Wed Aug 26 10:31:48 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Wed Aug 26 11:34:40 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	RT-Send-CC:
	s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 4.6KiB
Hi Cassie

The email address is rp_examinations@adm.leeds.ac.uk
We usually correspond with Ewa Stefaniak-Keith or Bryony Wilson but Catherine Mills is the Communications Officer.

Kind regards
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Wed Aug 26 10:31:47 2015, engcru wrote: 
Show quoted text
Dear Sheila,

Many thanks for doing this. I haven't discussed this with my supervisor but as it happens am seeing her tomorrow so will raise it then. Who would we need to contact in PGR operations?

Best wishes,
Cassie

  

From: Sheila Gallagher via RT <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:16:24
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos 
 
Hi Cassie

Just to keep you up to date. I have moved your ethesis back to Review so it is no longer visible in the White Rose Repository, I have also suppressed the bibliographic record in the Library catalogue so your thesis is hidden from public view at the moment.
Have you contacted your supervisor regarding the embargo? They would then need to speak to the people in Postgraduate Research and Operations to get them to authorise it.
I will contact the British Library to ask them to remove your thesis from British Library's Electronic Thesis service (EThOS) 
If we go ahead with the embargo we can make the title and abstract of your ethesis available again if that is what you want and we will restrict access to the print copy in the Library.

Kind regards
Sheila
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie

 

  
# Wed Aug 26 11:34:41 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Wed Aug 26 11:34:41 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Thu Aug 27 10:19:06 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	RT-Send-CC:
	s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 6KiB
Hi Cassie

I have spoken with the people in the Research Office and we are going to handle the situation as if it was a "Take-down" request - where someone has asked that their ethesis be removed from the White Rose Repository - so I am taking care of the situation now. I have notified the British Library that you want to have your ethesis removed from their site.
With regard to our records:
- are you happy for the title and abstract to be available via White Rose? We can hide the files so that they cannot be accessed without permission from you 
- if the answer to the above is yes are you also willing to allow requests/correspondence? If so could you let me have your permanent email address please
- will it be enough to restrict access to the print version for 5 years?

Thanks
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Wed Aug 26 11:34:40 2015, lib6smg wrote: 
Show quoted text
Hi Cassie

The email address is rp_examinations@adm.leeds.ac.uk
We usually correspond with Ewa Stefaniak-Keith or Bryony Wilson but Catherine Mills is the Communications Officer.

Kind regards
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Wed Aug 26 10:31:47 2015, engcru wrote: 
Dear Sheila,

Many thanks for doing this. I haven't discussed this with my supervisor but as it happens am seeing her tomorrow so will raise it then. Who would we need to contact in PGR operations?

Best wishes,
Cassie

  

From: Sheila Gallagher via RT <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:16:24
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos 
 
Hi Cassie

Just to keep you up to date. I have moved your ethesis back to Review so it is no longer visible in the White Rose Repository, I have also suppressed the bibliographic record in the Library catalogue so your thesis is hidden from public view at the moment.
Have you contacted your supervisor regarding the embargo? They would then need to speak to the people in Postgraduate Research and Operations to get them to authorise it.
I will contact the British Library to ask them to remove your thesis from British Library's Electronic Thesis service (EThOS) 
If we go ahead with the embargo we can make the title and abstract of your ethesis available again if that is what you want and we will restrict access to the print copy in the Library.

Kind regards
Sheila
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie

 

 

  
# Thu Aug 27 10:19:06 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Thu Aug 27 10:19:06 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Thu Aug 27 11:03:53 2015 Cassandra Ulph <C.R.Ulph@leeds.ac.uk> - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
	Subject:
	Re: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos

	Date:
	Thu, 27 Aug 2015 10:59:12 +0100

	To:
	"libmeta" <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>

	From:
	"Cassandra Ulph" <C.R.Ulph@leeds.ac.uk>


Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 6.9KiB
Dear Sheila,

Many thanks for this.  Am I right in thinking that there's no need for my supervisor to email then?

As regards title/abstract/correspondence, that's absolutely fine - my permanent email address is as follows: cassie.ulph@googlemail.com

I think most publishers want a 2 or 3 year embargo after publication - is longer than five years possible?  I was aiming for 2017 publication at the latest but publishers can be slow! 

Thanks again for all your help,

Best
Cassie

From: Sheila Gallagher via RT <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 27 August 2015 10:19
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos 
 
Hi Cassie

I have spoken with the people in the Research Office and we are going to handle the situation as if it was a "Take-down" request - where someone has asked that their ethesis be removed from the White Rose Repository - so I am taking care of the situation now. I have notified the British Library that you want to have your ethesis removed from their site.
With regard to our records:
- are you happy for the title and abstract to be available via White Rose? We can hide the files so that they cannot be accessed without permission from you 
- if the answer to the above is yes are you also willing to allow requests/correspondence? If so could you let me have your permanent email address please
- will it be enough to restrict access to the print version for 5 years?

Thanks
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Wed Aug 26 11:34:40 2015, lib6smg wrote: 
Show quoted text
Hi Cassie

The email address is rp_examinations@adm.leeds.ac.uk
We usually correspond with Ewa Stefaniak-Keith or Bryony Wilson but Catherine Mills is the Communications Officer.

Kind regards
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Wed Aug 26 10:31:47 2015, engcru wrote: 
Dear Sheila,

Many thanks for doing this. I haven't discussed this with my supervisor but as it happens am seeing her tomorrow so will raise it then. Who would we need to contact in PGR operations?

Best wishes,
Cassie

  

From: Sheila Gallagher via RT <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:16:24
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos 
 
Hi Cassie

Just to keep you up to date. I have moved your ethesis back to Review so it is no longer visible in the White Rose Repository, I have also suppressed the bibliographic record in the Library catalogue so your thesis is hidden from public view at the moment.
Have you contacted your supervisor regarding the embargo? They would then need to speak to the people in Postgraduate Research and Operations to get them to authorise it.
I will contact the British Library to ask them to remove your thesis from British Library's Electronic Thesis service (EThOS) 
If we go ahead with the embargo we can make the title and abstract of your ethesis available again if that is what you want and we will restrict access to the print copy in the Library.

Kind regards
Sheila
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie

 

 

  
# Thu Aug 27 11:03:54 2015 The RT System itself - Outgoing email recorded [Show] 
# Thu Aug 27 12:35:50 2015 lib6smg (Sheila Gallagher) - Correspondence added [Reply] [Comment] [Forward] 
Download (untitled) / with headers
text/html 8.1KiB
Hi Cassie

Sorry this is going on for so long! Thanks for the information. No, there is no need for your supervisor to email the office, I can sort it out.
The next embargo period after 5 years is 20 years. If I put a 5 year embargo on from now that should take us to 2020, I think I can do that - do you think that will be ok. In any case you will be notified shortly before the embargo period ends at which point you can elect to extend the embargo period.

Kind regards
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Thu Aug 27 11:03:53 2015, engcru wrote: 
Show quoted text
Dear Sheila,
 
Many thanks for this.  Am I right in thinking that there's no need for my supervisor to email then?
 
As regards title/abstract/correspondence, that's absolutely fine - my permanent email address is as follows: cassie.ulph@googlemail.com

I think most publishers want a 2 or 3 year embargo after publication - is longer than five years possible?  I was aiming for 2017 publication at the latest but publishers can be slow! 
 
Thanks again for all your help,
 
Best
Cassie 

From: Sheila Gallagher via RT <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 27 August 2015 10:19
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos 
 
Hi Cassie

I have spoken with the people in the Research Office and we are going to handle the situation as if it was a "Take-down" request - where someone has asked that their ethesis be removed from the White Rose Repository - so I am taking care of the situation now. I have notified the British Library that you want to have your ethesis removed from their site.
With regard to our records:
- are you happy for the title and abstract to be available via White Rose? We can hide the files so that they cannot be accessed without permission from you 
- if the answer to the above is yes are you also willing to allow requests/correspondence? If so could you let me have your permanent email address please
- will it be enough to restrict access to the print version for 5 years?

Thanks
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Wed Aug 26 11:34:40 2015, lib6smg wrote: 
Hi Cassie

The email address is rp_examinations@adm.leeds.ac.uk
We usually correspond with Ewa Stefaniak-Keith or Bryony Wilson but Catherine Mills is the Communications Officer.

Kind regards
Sheila

--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Wed Aug 26 10:31:47 2015, engcru wrote: 
Dear Sheila,

Many thanks for doing this. I haven't discussed this with my supervisor but as it happens am seeing her tomorrow so will raise it then. Who would we need to contact in PGR operations?

Best wishes,
Cassie

  

From: Sheila Gallagher via RT <lib-metadata-RT@library.leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:16:24
To: Cassandra Ulph
Subject: [MD #54229] FW: Thesis Embargos 
 
Hi Cassie

Just to keep you up to date. I have moved your ethesis back to Review so it is no longer visible in the White Rose Repository, I have also suppressed the bibliographic record in the Library catalogue so your thesis is hidden from public view at the moment.
Have you contacted your supervisor regarding the embargo? They would then need to speak to the people in Postgraduate Research and Operations to get them to authorise it.
I will contact the British Library to ask them to remove your thesis from British Library's Electronic Thesis service (EThOS) 
If we go ahead with the embargo we can make the title and abstract of your ethesis available again if that is what you want and we will restrict access to the print copy in the Library.

Kind regards
Sheila
--
Sheila Gallagher

Coordinator: Metadata Operations

Metadata Team

Collection Services

Brotherton Library



s.m.gallagher@leeds.ac.uk



Please note my hours of work are: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30-16:30; Friday 8:30-
12:30


 
On Tue Aug 25 12:50:26 2015, libnsl wrote: 
 
 
From: Cassandra Ulph
Sent: 25 August 2015 12:01
To: Nicola Barnett
Subject: Thesis Embargos
 
Dear Nicola,
 
I hope you’re the right person to contact about this.  I’ve recently realised that my PhD thesis (Frances Burney’s Musical Inheritance, 2012) is freely available on the White Rose Repository.  I was a bit surprised as I didn’t provide a digital copy so I obviously ticked the wrong box back in 2012!  I’m on the point of approaching publishers with a book proposal, but nobody will touch it if the thesis it’s based on is already available under OA – is it possible to retrospectively embargo my thesis, and if so, how long for?  Five years would be ideal, but I don’t know if that’s asking too much.
 
Many thanks in advance for your help,
Cassie
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